
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  8 February 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/284/0003 
 
 
Dr JA van Schalkwyk 
National Cultural History Museum 
PO Box 28088 
Sunnyside 
0132 
 
FAX: 012 3285173 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/04/11/020/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to allow for the exhumation and reinterment of burials 
older than 60 years old that will be affected by mining activity on the property 
Blesbokfontein 31IS, on the Witbank district, Mpumalanga province. 
 
It is important that all remains identified by relatives and those that may be identified 
at a later stage after relocation, should be relocated to the place and according to the 
specific wishes of each family.  
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


